

FPC Pre-Election Report Materials

From: "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)" <maria.duran-schneider@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Lawson, Shawn (TBS)" <shawn.lawson@ontario.ca>, "Whitehead, Russ (TBS)" <russ.whitehead@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Birks, Ryan (MOF)" <ryan.birks@ontario.ca>, "Chaput, Brandon (MOF)" <brandon.chaput@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 Jan 2018 17:08:44 -0500
Attachments: 20180109 Pre-Election Report Pot. Timeline.Comms Approach.pptx (82.94 kB); 20180109 Presentation (Pre-Election Report Considerations and Alternatives v2).pptx (460.8 kB)

Just wanted to make sure everyone had the materials on the PER to be used at FPC tomorrow – they've been pulled together with input from across our organizations.

Note – in discussing the approach with our MO, we decided to make the time-line/next steps slide a stand-alone document rather than embed it in the deck (it's the first attachment here) – so that it can be used as the primary document for discussion tomorrow.

Tim Schuurman
Assistant Deputy Minister
Office of the Budget, Ministry of Finance
7 Queen's Park Cres.
Toronto ON M7A 1Z1
Tel: 416-327-0173

